1405.

Henry Hamerton, prebendary of Brampton in the cathedral church of Lincoln, and parson of the parish churches of Shitlyngton, co. Bedford, and Elyngton.

By p.s.


John Skillyngton, warden of the free chapel of St. Mary, Benettesbrigge, in Ireland.

By p.s.

Nov. 16. Westminster.

Maurice Campeden, parson of the church of Folsham, in the diocese of Norwich.

By p.s.

1406.
Jan. 10. Westminster.

Robert Burgeys, parson of the church of Elyndon, in the diocese of Salisbury.

By p.s.


Peter Julian, parson of the church of St. Clement in the Isle of Jeresey, in the diocese of Coutances.

By p.s.


Thomas Bosfrawell, vicar of the church of St. Kyran, in the diocese of Exeter.


John Piers, parson of the church of Nyweton Tony, in the diocese of Salisbury.

By p.s.


William Gereward, parson of the church or chapel of Odyngley, in the diocese of Worcester.

By p.s.


Adam Tossun, vicar of the church of Werkworth, in the diocese of Durham.

By K.


Robert Sarelyf, parson of the church of Worthe with the chapel of Swanewych annexed.

By p.s.


John Smythe, chaplain, prebendary of Blakerathe in the cathedral church of Kylkenny of Ossorie.

By p.s.


Bartholomew Knypton, parson of the church of Granthardys, in the diocese of Canterbury.

By p.s.


John Colles, prebendary of Lyme in the cathedral church of Salisbury.

By p.s.

March 17. Westminster.

Simon Membury, prebendary of Erchesfont in the conventual church of St. Mary, Winchester.

By K.


John Knyght, parson of the church of Burghclere, in the diocese of Winchester.

By p.s.

March 30. Westminster.

Henry Mory, chaplain, warden of the hospital of St. Laurence by Bristol.

By K.


William Bolton, chaplain, master or warden of the hospital of St. John the Baptist in Southburnbrok.

May 1. Westminster.

Robert Trays, chaplain, parson of the church of Hoghton, in the diocese of Winchester.

By p.s.

1405.

Nov. 6. Westminster.

MEMBRANE 34.

Writ of aid for the priors of Wormesley and St. Cuthlac, appointed by Robert, bishop of Hereford, to collect the second moiety of the tenth granted to the king by the clergy of the province of Canterbury on 20 April, 5 Henry IV, in the diocese of Hereford and to answer for it to